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Good Morning Juan Ayala, we will be submitting all of the information to you shortly.
 
Best Regards,
Ray Moncevicius
Director of Operations
Fischer Technology Inc.
750 Marshall Phelps Road
Windsor, CT 06095 USA
Desk:860-298-6073
Fax:860-298-6091
Email: rmoncevicius@fischer-technology.com
www.fischer-technology.com
 
 
 

From: Ayala, Juan <Juan.Ayala@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 3:22 PM
To: Ray Moncevicius <rmoncevicius@fischer-technology.com>
Subject: NRC License: Fischer Technology, Incorporated
Importance: High
 
External Sender

 

Mr. Moncevicius,
 
We received your license renewal request. I have started the review of your renewal but no
information was included your request. Please submit a full application in order to start the
review. I have attached NUREG-1556, Vol 12 “Consolidated Guidance About Materials
Licenses, Program-Specific Guidance About Possession Licenses for Manufacturing and
Distribution.” This document provides the guidance necessary to submit the required
information. Section 8 describes the requirement and provides a section “Response from
Applicant” that can guide you with the information needed. Furthermore, Appendix B
provides a checklist that can be used to submit the necessary information.
 
Please submit the information as soon as possible. Contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Please confirm receipt of the email.
 
Regards,
Juan Ayala
 
Juan Ayala
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(Pronouns:  He/Him)
US NRC Region I
Division Of Radiological Safety and Security
Commercial Industrial, R&D and Academic Branch
Electrical Engineer/Health Physicist
610-337-6927
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